
 
Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  December 10, 2020 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Interested Parties 
RE: Fire Uniforms and Clothing RFP-4851-20-SH 
 
 
Bidders responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following: 
 
1. Question: Could you please provide me with the previous bid tab of the same job? 

Answer: The prices from the previous solicitation in 2016 are as follows: 

 
 



   

2. Question: Clothing Item 4 – The number you provided does not match to a 5.11 product, 
and want to know if item No. 40052 is the correct number? This is the long sleeve version 
of 40050 (short sleeve shirt). 
Answer: Yes, item number 40052 is correct for the long sleeve tee shirt. 

 
3. Question: Clothing Items 6, 7, 8, 9 - The Model number for the Workrite products you 

have outlined have changed. And to make sure we are bidding on the correct products, 
these new product numbers are FP42 (425NX60), FSF2 (730NX45), FSF0 (735NX75), 
and FP52 (402NX75). Want to make sure that this is the correct styles. 
Answer: Yes, those are the correct styles. 

 
4. Question: Clothing Item 14 – The Model number with Gildan is not found. Do you have 

any further information? 
Answer: The item code should be G92000. It is a crew neck sweatshirt. Or HF000 is a 
good substitute. 

 
5. Question: Clothing Item 15 – Do you have more details on the Port Authority Wide Brim 

hat? We are learning that this hat resembles more of a fishing-style look hat, but want to 
make sure. 
Answer: Port Authority Item C920 is the correct hat. 

 
6. Question: Dress Accessories 17 – We believe the product number is reversed and 

should be A6974. Can you please confirm? 
Answer: You are correct. The item number is A6974. 

 
7. Question: Is the Gildan G90000 9.5 oz men’s sweatshirt supposed to be G9200? Is it crew 

neck or zip up hoodie? 
Answer: The item code should be G92000. It is a crew neck sweatshirt. 

 
8. Question: Under the 9845 model number is seven different versions of the inner liner 

9845                    GORE-TEX Response Jacket (no liner) 
9845-40               GORE-TEX Response Jacket with Job Shirt Liner (4640X) 
9845-50               GORE-TEX Response Jacket with Fleece Liner (4650) 
9845-60               GORE-TEX Response Jacket with SoftShell Fleece Liner (4660) 
9845-65               GORE-TEX Response Jacket with SoftShell Fleece Liner (4665) 
9845-70               GORE-TEX Response Jacket with SoftShell Fleece Liner (4670) 
9845-75               GORE-TEX Response Jacket with Hybrid Liner (4675) 

We just want to make sure we provide an accurate bid on all the elements of the 
proposal. 
Answer: The requested item is 9845 GORE-TEX Response Jacket with no liner. 
 

9. Question: How many patches do you order per year? 
Answer: The number of patches varies based on the number of job shirts ordered. A rough 
estimate is 25-35 a year. 
 

10. Question: The Port Authority outdoor brim hat, you didn’t give us a style number so we are 
assuming it is the C920? This is not a one size fits all. It comes in sm-md or lg-xlg. 
Answer: All sizes will be needed. 
 

11. Question: The G90000 Gildan sweatshirt we can not find, is it a different style number? 



   

Answer: Please see Questions 4 and 7. 
 

12. Question: Can you please provide the item # for line 15 – Port Authority Outdoor Wide-
Brim Hat? 
Answer: Please see Questions 5 and 10. 
 

13. Question: Can you please confirm that line 14 has the correct item #?  
Answer: Please see Questions 4 and 7. 
 

14. Question: I have not been able to find out how I can get the Blauer jackets. I spoke with 
Blauer directly and they just said they would not be able to setup any additional accounts. 
I have asked where I might be able to purchase the jackets and they have not responded. 
Can we process the bid even if we cannot provide these coats? 
Answer: Section 4.3 of the original solicitation states the award will be made by category 
and could result in a split award. However, each category must be bid as a whole. The 
Gore-Tex jacket is available from multiple sources, but the City of Grand Junction cannot 
tell a vendor where to source their product. Each vendor will be responsible for 
establishing their own source/s. 

 
The original solicitation for the project referenced above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Susan Hyatt, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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